SITE NUMBER: WA-II-714

ADDRESS: 111-113 East Main Street, Sharpsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Raleigh Bender, 207-669, private and
public

BUILDING DATE: mid-19th century (pre-1862)

This is a south-facing, horizontally massed, asymmetrical,
two-and-a-half-story, five-bay, frame with brick veneer, attached,
residential and commercial structure resting on a stone foundation.
Set directly at the public-right-of-way, the building has received
a brick veneer on its facade and manufactured siding on its side
elevations. The focus of the front elevation is a two-story
hexagonal bay with windows in each face. The side-gable roof is
covered with standing-seam metal and has three brick chimneys.
Entrances are located in the east bay, the bay immediately west of
the hexagonal bay and in what is today a shop front. The two
residential entrances are slightly raised and recessed and consist
of craftsman style doors. They are topped by three-light transoms
and a stone lintel. All windows are double-hung, one-over-one sash
with flat lintels and lug sills. The storefront in the western
portion of the building consists of a deeply recessed entrance
flanked by showcases. A fiberglass awning covers this segment of
the structure. There are two large one-story additions to the rear
of the building forming a U-shaped composition.

According to a commemorative plaque on the building, the
structure was standing in 1862. The front segment of the building
is indicated on the 1877 map of the town as being owned by S. Show.
The Banner history of Sharpsburg notes that Martin L. Burgan had a
curio shop and an ice cream parlor in this building c. 1914. The

1922 Sanborn shows the entire structure as a frame building with a
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brick veneer. It notes the eastern portion as a dwelling numbered
307 and the western portion as a confectionery numbered 306. Today
the western portion is occupied by Bender's Tavern.

The building 1is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Themes of
Economics; and Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community
Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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